

**PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE
STATE CONTRACTORS' BOARD**

LCB File No. R123-04

July 14, 2004

EXPLANATION – Matter in *italics* is new; matter in brackets ~~[omitted material]~~ is material to be omitted.

AUTHORITY: §§1 and 2, NRS 624.220.

A REGULATION relating to contractors; establishing the work authorized for a person who has a license designated classification C-2; establishing the work authorized for the subclassifications of a license designated classification C-2; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Section 1. NAC 624.200 is hereby amended to read as follows:

624.200 1. The Board will grant to qualified applicants a license in the ~~[speciality]~~ *specialty* of electrical contracting. The Board designates such a license as “classification C-2.” A person who has a license designated classification C-2 may ~~[install any electrical wires, fixtures, appliances, apparatuses, raceways and conduits.]~~ *perform any work authorized for the subclassifications of a license designated classification C-2.*

2. The subclassifications of a license designated classification C-2 and the work authorized for persons licensed in the respective subclassifications are:

(a) ELECTRICAL WIRING (subclassification C-2a): The installation, alteration and repair of electrical wires, fixtures, appliances and apparatuses, and the performance of any related wiring on existing structures.

(b) INTEGRATED CEILINGS (subclassification C-2b): The installation, alteration and repair of wiring, fixtures, suspensive systems, ducts and other related apparatuses of integrated ceilings which:

- (1) Are primarily used for interior electrical illumination;
- (2) Are usually composed of modular units, each unit containing an electrical lighting fixture; and
- (3) Usually contain incidental acoustical tile or a similar material.

(c) FIRE DETECTION (subclassification C-2c): The installation, alteration and repair of electrical sensors and alarms used to detect heat and smoke, including all appurtenances and related wiring.

(d) ~~[AMPLIFYING SYSTEMS]~~ **LOW VOLTAGE SYSTEMS** (subclassification C-2d): The installation, alteration and repair of ~~[electrical wires, fixtures and equipment used to amplify sound for systems for public address, intercommunication and distribution of music.~~

~~—(e) SIGNAL SYSTEMS (subclassification C-2e): The installation, alteration and repair of systems which use electric signals for such things as alarms, games, communications and broadcasting, including all wiring, antennae and appurtenances.~~

~~—(f)] *communication systems and low voltage systems that do not use fiber optics and do not exceed 91 volts, including telephone systems, sound systems, cable television systems, closed circuit video systems, satellite dish antennas, instrumentation and temperature controls, computer networking systems and landscape lighting.*~~

(e) LINES TO TRANSMIT ELECTRICITY (subclassification ~~[C-2f)]~~ **C-2e**): The installation, alteration and repair of overhead or underground secondary lines which transmit

electricity, including the installation of poles, towers, anchors, guys, transformers, substations, circuit breakers and any other related hardware, equipment or systems.

~~[(g)]~~ (f) RESIDENTIAL WIRING (subclassification ~~[C-2g)]~~ C-2f): The installation, alteration and repair of electrical wires, fixtures, appliances and apparatuses whose electrical current does not exceed 600 volts on new or existing structures which do not exceed more than three stories above the ground.

~~[(h)]~~ (g) PHOTOVOLTAICS (subclassification ~~[C-2h)]~~ C-2g): The installation, alteration and repair of photovoltaic cells, batteries and invertors used in the conversion of solar energy into electricity, but not the installation, alteration or repair of electrical wires beyond the service panel.

Sec. 2. On the effective date of this regulation:

1. A person who holds a Classification C-2e license that was issued pursuant to the provisions of paragraph (e) of subsection 2 of NAC 624.200 shall be deemed to hold a classification C-2d license issued pursuant to the provisions of paragraph (d) of subsection (2) of NAC 624.200 as amended by the provisions of this regulation.

2. A person who holds a Classification C-2f license that was issued pursuant to the provisions of paragraph (f) of subsection 2 of NAC 624.200 shall be deemed to hold a classification C-2e license issued pursuant to the provisions of paragraph (e) of subsection (2) of NAC 624.200 as amended by the provisions of this regulation.

3. A person who holds a Classification C-2g license that was issued pursuant to the provisions of paragraph (g) of subsection 2 of NAC 624.200 shall be deemed to hold a classification C-2f license issued pursuant to the provisions of paragraph (f) of subsection (2) of NAC 624.200 as amended by the provisions of this regulation.

4. A person who holds a Classification C-2h license that was issued pursuant to the provisions of paragraph (h) of subsection 2 of NAC 624.200 shall be deemed to hold a classification C-2g license issued pursuant to the provisions of paragraph (g) of subsection (2) of NAC 624.200 as amended by the provisions of this regulation.